

## **Arts & Lectures Committee Meeting**

Thursday, January 27, 2022

3:15-5:00 p.m. Zoom Link

Meeting ID: 707 522 2627

Committee Members: Abrea Tillman, Christopher Woodcock, Dolph Rehkop, Elizabeth Cole, James Blue, Joan Barrie, Megan Rhodes, Quinn Han, Robin Kim, Robert Holcomb Committee Members Absent: Elizabeth Cole, Megan Rhodes, Quinn Han

#### Call to Order

Chris Woodcock called the meeting to order at 1521

### **Review of Minutes** (missed in agenda)

Joan Barrie moves to add the minutes approval to the agenda, Robin Kim seconded the motion. Motion passes. Chris moved to approve the 12-9-2021 minutes as presented, Joan Barrie seconded the motion, and approval of the 12-9-2021 minutes passed unanimously with no revisions.

#### **Review of Spring 2022 Arts and Lectures Lineup**

Dr. Ed Bush, *Roses Growing from Concrete*, Wednesday February 9, 2022, 11:00 a.m. - 1:00 p.m. In partnership with the Sawubona Center and Black History Month and contributing \$300 towards that per our last meeting. This is our first collaboration of the semester.

Mary Louise Hill, *Transcribing Painting and Photography into Word – Using the Visual Arts to Inspire Character and Story*, Monday, March 7, 2022, 12:00 p.m. - 1:00 p.m. In partnership with Women's History Month.

Catherine Sanchez, *Women and Disability in America*, Monday, March 14, 2022, 12:00 p.m. - 1:00 p.m. In partnership with Women's History Month.

In April, we slated a time for Jean Hegland and her illustrator. Jean had to reschedule for a time in September as her illustrator is unavailable. Joan Barrie moves that this timeframe be allowed. Robert Holcomb concurs and committee approves. (Follow-up: Thursday, September 8, 2022 set for this presentation.)

James Blue inquired about the time of Dr. Ed Bush and a webinar application. (Follow-up: time is correct with Regina Mahiri and webinar process taken care of.)

#### **2022 Del Monte Lecture**

At this time, there is not a presenter for the month of May.

Del Monte committee members are Robert Ethington, Genevieve Bertone, Nick Hill and Robert Holcomb and they get ideas from any of the SRJC groups/individuals. The past presenters were Erika Lee, Dolores Huerta, Tim Wise, and this year the committee will have a theme with BLAC and the theme will be Black issues and community.



# Arts & Lectures Committee Meeting

This schedule works for the committee and Joan Barrie feels that we have a full program and there is not any need to add any other presenter. Robert notes for the advertising of the Spring presentations he will list the first three presenters with the Del Monte lecture as TBA.

#### **Spring 2022 Program Promotional Efforts**

The advertising is a "DL Staff All" announcement email and digital posters, Robert notes that the Sawubona Center and Women's History Month committee have their own posters created and we can choose to have our own, but for this semester we will use the other groups' posters.

### Other topics

Our next meeting is scheduled for February 10 and Robert notes that he has a conflict and this semester will be difficult for him to meet because he is involved with many hiring committees. The committee will do its best to keep things going and around the date of that meeting time, we will see if a quorum is available. We will have the month of April that does not have any programing and we can focus on reviewing proposals for the fall. Robert will send out an "Open Call" for proposals and deadline.

Adjournment at 1646